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Tara Koloski

From: Shelby Church <shchurch@markelcorp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 10:16 AM

To: Tara Koloski

Subject: Markel Portal - Craig City School District - Quoted: #1023338674

 
 

Your online submission for Craig City School District has been quoted. 
 

Click on the following link to log on to the system and Bind this submission or to obtain account detail - Craig City School 
District. 

 

222 South 15th St. Ste 1500N 
Omaha, NE 681021680

Ph: 888-500-3344   Fax: 866-338-2667

  

Agency Information 

Name:   Kibble & Prentice Holding 
Company 

Address: 3800 Centerpoint Drive 

City, State: Anchorage , AK 

Postal Code: 99503 

Phone: 855-874-1300 

Fax: 855-216-9730 

Licensed Agent: Tara Koloski 

Servicing Agent: Tara Koloski 
  

Client Information 

Company: Craig City School District 

FEIN: 000110000 

Eff. Date: July 1, 2023 

Ann. Rating Date: N/A 

Underwriter:   Shelby Church 

Date: May 16, 2023 02:16 PM 

Source: Agency 
  

 

  Quote Proposal  - (Expires 07/16/2023) 

Thank you for giving us the opportunity to provide the following workers' compensation quote for the captioned insured with FirstComp Insurance 
Company. The quote is as follows:  

State Code Description Payroll Net Rate  Rate Premium 

CO 8868 College: professional Employees $57,309  0.67*  0.47  $261  

  $57,309   $261 

Liability Limit: 1000/1000/1000 $120 

CO E-MOD: 0.00 $0 

Ratings:  

CO - Schedule Rating: 0.00 $0 

Certified Risk Mgmt Program:   $0 

Premium Discount:  $0 

Expense Constant:  $170 

Terrorism Charge:   $6 

Catastrophe (other than Certified Acts of Terrorism):   $11 

Final Premium:   $568 

This quote proposal is based upon application information submitted via the mPortal system. Markel reserves the right to 
amend, alter or withdraw this quote proposal following verification of the information provided during the application process. 
This proposal will expire automatically on 07/16/2023. if no action is taken by applicant to secure coverage.  

* The net rate displayed above is for pricing comparison purposes only.  

The net rates used for PayGo Payroll Reporting and Monthly Self Reporting will vary slightly and can be provided upon request. 
  

 You don't often get email from shchurch@markelcorp.com. Learn why this is important  
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Stipulations: 

  Signed and completed sole proprietor,partner or corporate officer election/rejection form.  

  Signed Deductible Form (if deductible selected) – Mandatory Offer State (see Forms Section) 

  Signed CO Premium Discount Awareness Form (see Forms Section).  

  Please note you do not currently have a valid license in all states for this quote. 
 

  

Payment Options 

 

Conventional  

Payment Plan Down Payment Percentage  Down Payment  

1-Pay 100% $568 

2-Pay 60% $340 

4-Pay 40% $226 

PayGo, Payroll Reporting N/A $0 
 

Partners 

No special offers available.  

  

 
FirstComp Insurance Company 

POLICYHOLDER DISCLOSURE NOTICE OF 
TERRORISM INSURANCE COVERAGE  

05/16/2023 

Craig City School District 
PO Box 800 
Craig , AK 99921 

Re: Quote Number 000110000 
      07/01/2023 - 07/01/2024 

     Coverage for acts of terrorism is included in your policy. You are hereby notified that under the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act, as amended in 
2015, the definition of act of terrorism has changed. As defined in Section 102(1) of the act: the term "act of terrorism" means any act that is 
certified by the Secretary of the Treasury in consultation with the Secretary of Homeland Security, and the Attorney General of the United States to 
be an act of terrorism; to be a violent act or an act that is dangerous to human life, property, or infrastructure; to have resulted in damage within the 
United States, or outside the United States in the case of certain air carriers or vessels or the premises of a United States mission; and to have 
been committed by an individual or individuals as part of an effort to coerce the civilian population of the United States or to influence the policy or 
affect the conduct of the United States Government by coercion. 

     Under your coverage, any losses resulting from certified acts of terrorism may be partially reimbursed by the United States Government under a 
formula established by the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act, as amended. However, your policy may contain other exclusions which might affect your 
coverage, such as an exclusion for nuclear events. Under the formula, the United States Government generally reimburses 85% through 2015; 84% 
beginning on January 1, 2016; 83% beginning on January 1, 2017; 82% beginning on January 1, 2018; 81% beginning on January 1, 2019 and 
80% beginning on January 1, 2020 of covered terrorism losses exceeding the statutorily established deductible paid by the insurance company 
providing the coverage. The Terrorism Risk Insurance Act, as amended, contains a $100 billion cap that limits U.S. Government reimbursement as 
well as insurers' liability for losses resulting from certified acts of terrorism when the amount of such losses exceeds $100 billion in any one 
calendar year. If the aggregate insured losses for all insurers exceed $100 billion, your coverage may be reduced. 

     The portion of your annual premium that is attributable to coverage for acts of terrorism is $6, and does not include any charges for the portion of 
losses covered by the United States government under the Act. 
 
FirstComp Insurance Company 
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